

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Updated Summary of September 15 Conference Call
Attachments: Utilities Update 9_16_15-2.pdf; Summary of September 15 Conference Call.docx

Importance: High

Tom/Wayne:

Attached, per your request, is an updated summary of the September 15 call with the City of Flint plus an update on utility upgrades, provided by the City.

If you need anything further, let me know.

Eric Cline | Department Manager
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.



**City of Flint
Water Quality Update
Wednesday September 16TH, 2015**

GAC Installation

What: **\$1,601,740 contract with LAN** to design and install new filter media at the Water Plant

Status: Complete

Leak Detection

What: **\$900,000 Treasury Distressed City Grant** for Leak Detection / Pipe Wall Assessment

Status: In Progress

The vendor "echologics" is nearly 1/3 complete with the leak detection

WPC Incinerator Shutdown

What: **\$1,100,000 Treasury Distressed City Grant** for WPC Incinerator Shutdown

Status: In construction phase

The walls are nearly done being erected.

Next steps: Construction of the walls.

Water Meter Installation

What: **\$5,000,000 contract** to purchase and install up to 18,000 water meters.

Status: In progress

The vendor has established a good routine and has installed approximately 3000 of the targeted 9000 meters have been installed

Installers are facing more resistance from customers about the change outs ~300 people are refusing the installation.

Small jumpers were added to the installation to protect plastic meters going in place of metal to protect electronics within the household.

The main focus of this contract was the \$2,500,000 on the front end to complete the targeted 9000 meter installation. This was an FY15 expenditure.

Next steps: Continue with the progress.